925 S. Main Street
Lebanon, Oregon 97355

1 TEL: 541.258.492
1 | e Jebanonoregon.go MEMORANDUM
iyt
Le ba non Engineering Services

To: Mayor Jackola and City Council Date: March 11, 2025
From: Ron Whitlatch, Engineering Services Director

Subject: Approval to Award Project
Willow Drive Storm Drainage Improvements Project
(Rose Drive to Cedar Drive)
Proiect No. 24702

[. INTRODUCTION

The Willow Drive Storm Drainage Project was advertised on Friday, February 14, 2025 for
bids.

[I. CURRENT REPORT

Bids for the project were opened Tuesday, March 11, 2025. There was a total of fifteen bids
received; a comparison of the bids with the Engineer’s Estimate is presented below.

Company Bid Amount Company Bid Amount
AB Hinderlie Construction $235,730.00 Premier Property Dev $184,376.00
Blackstone Paving & Ex $221,369.00 RJ Armstrong & Assoc $198,969.50
Civil West Construction $141,896.00 Riverbend Construction $224,832.00
Crover’s Dirt Works $269,321.00 Santiam Canyon Ex $228,475.00
D & | Excavating $184,278.00 Turney Excavating $206,341.75
Emery & Sons Const $225,469.00 Wickwire Contracting $233,058.00
K & R Plumbing Const $186,737.00 Wildish Construction Co $194,290.00
Mars Construction $221,834.00 Engineer’s Estimate $277,248.00

The lowest responsive bid was submitted by Civil West Construction from Salem, Oregon as
indicated above. Their bid is approximately 49% lower than the Engineer’s Estimate.

[ll. RECOMMENDATION

This memo requests a City Council motion to award the Willow Drive Storm Drainage
Improvements Project to Civil West Construction, of Salem, Oregon.



